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TO: DIRECTOR, FRI , Rea 
FROM: 5 . Sac, IO" ANGEMES (89-75) (F) 4, = 
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—, RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY este 
Yallas, Texoes 

| yop le tf WAY, SPARE, 

April and May, 1963, by Los Angeles Division and Los Angeles 
Office of Secret Service, at which time it was determined 
that HARDING had been associated with an orgenization in 
Californir that he stated intended to assassinate 300 public 
officiels in high positions of government-and industry. He — ~ 
stated thet cight men were to be assigned to each of the 
309 victims and that no one of the eight would know the 
other seven, and the mags assassination would take place as 
simultaneously as posszbiez HARDING claimed leaders in this 
group were br, WESIBY SUINT, Minister, Hollywood, * California; 
JANES SHON, Lancaster, California; and others. ‘Presence 
of SWIFT, SHOUF and associates established in Los Angeles 
an? Lincaster arcas 11/22/62. a 

Investigation has determined that HARDING presently 
reciding 24 265 Nelnen War, Sperks, Nevada. re 

Los Vegus contact HARDING for any current 
infommetion available concerning the above mentioned group. 
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